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Eckoff, Michael

From: Karen Violet <kviolet@universalenviro.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 5:26 PM
To: Eckoff, Michael
Cc: Calvin Patterson; Mike Schorr
Subject: Reply to Compliance Assistance Offer dated 10-25-2023  FLR000050369
Attachments: FDEP Compliance Assistance Offer Reply for FLR000050369 dated 11-22-2023.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or 

responding to this email. 
Mr. Eckoff, 
 
Please find aƩached the reply leƩer to you from Ronald C PaƩerson for the Sanford InspecƟon on August, 29, 2023. 
 
Thank you and Happy Holidays, 
 
 
Karen Violet 
Universal Environmental Services 
Sanford, Florida 
407-302-3193 
kviolet@universalenviro.com 
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